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June 1, 2015

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

207 West Del Mar Boulevard
Laredo, TX 78041

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

Marcos Garcia VL—-—- Q—"

Acting Chief Patrol Agent
Laredo Sector

Dan Ramos \ ;mﬁ.—
Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
Laredo Sector

Reallocation of Operation Stonegarden 2013 Grant OPSG OO
Texas Zapata FY13 14-LRTLRT-03-001 vO

Forwarded for your review and consideration is a request for the re-allocation of Fiscal Year
2013 Operation Stonegarden funds submitted by the Zapata County Sheriff’s Office and the El
Cenizo Police Department. The funds will be redistributed to the Jim Hogg County Sheriff’s
Office and to the Webb County Constables, all designated friendly forces, in support of a special
Surge operation under Operation Stonegarden in accordance with the Laredo Sector Border

Patrol recommendation.

Move from Zapata County Sheriff’s Office:

Overtime $30,000.00
M&A $2,000
Move from El Cenizo Police Department:

Mileage $3,500.00
TOTAL TO BE RE-ALLOCATED $35,500.00
Allocate to Jim Hogg County Sheriff’s Office:

M&A $2,000
Allocate to Webb County Constable Precinet 1:

Overtime $9,500.00
Mileage $1,000.00
Allocate to Webb County Constable Precinct 2:

Overtime $9,000.00
Mileage $1,000.00
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Allocate to Webb County Constable Precinct 3:

Overtime $2500.00
Mileage $250.00
Allocate to Webb County Constable Precinct 4:

Overtime $9,000.00
Mileage $1,000.00
TOTAL RE-ALLOCATED $35,500.00

The reallocation of funds falls with the guidelines of allowable costs as defined in the Homeland
Security Grant Program Guidance and Application Kit.
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